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Shahid Ali

From: naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 9:20 AM

To: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe

Cc: ADEM, Abdinasir

Subject: Re: Termination letter on account of Unprofessional Attitude

Well noted. Thanks 
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On Thu, Aug 22, 2019 at 9:17 AM +0500, "MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe" <mazvidzas@who.int> wrote: 

Dear Naila 
  
As discussed, please revert the termination letter and issue a warning letter. 
  
Regards, 
  
Simbarashe 
  

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2019 9:44 AM 
To: abidtaizai@gmail.com 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; RAHEEM, Sahibzad Fazale 
<raheems@who.int> 
Subject: Termination letter on account of Unprofessional Attitude  
  
Dear Mr. Abid Khan, 
  
Please find attached termination letter on account of unprofessional attitude.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 


